
PUR 12-037 
QUESTIONS/ANSWERS/CLARIFICATIONS 

 
>>> Greg Benigno <gregbenino@gmail.com> 5/7/2012 12:36 PM >>> 
Jon, Has the city been manageing this sites themselves? if so how much money was alotted to these two 
properties in the past, was their a budget for these properties? is there any history of money contributed 
to these two properties? How many months will tey require to be open? Does the city want a bid for the 
summer or the entire year? We are assuming Lifegard duties pool cleanup ect, this info will help Greg  

CITY RESPONSE 
 

1. Has the City been managing these sites themselves? 
- The City has not managed these pools since 2009.  Before this time, the City 
maintained and operated many of the pools located in City parks, including McKinley 
and Oak Park pools. 
 

2. How much money was allotted to these two properties in the past, was there a 
budget for these properties? 
- For the last full seasons in which the City was the operator, approximately $112,000 
was allocated for expenses (maintenance, utilities, pool staff, supplies, and chemicals) 
for these pool locations.  Pools were open to the public from the end of May through 
September, but there were additional program expenses outside of the swim season 
that an operator might not necessary incur.    
 

3.  Is there any history of money contributed to these two properties?  
-  The City provided the contracted operator $6,000 per location, per year for 2010 and 
2011.  
 

4.  How many months will they be required to be open? 
Per the bid specifications, 2.1 Scope of Service: 
Minimum operating hours for each pool are 30 hours per week during swim season, 
which must include a minimum of 15 hours per week dedicated to public open swim. 
The swim season is defined as months June through August, or unless otherwise 
agreed upon by the operator and City of Stockton Community Services Department. 
After September 1 of each year, the schedule may be reduced at the operator’s 
discretion. 
 

5.  Does the City want a bid for the summer or the entire year? 
- The bid must meet the minimum requirement of operation June through August 
annually.  Any time outside of the minimum requirement is to be determined by the 
bidder.   


